# The Cooperation of Malaysia and United State to Reach Malaysian Vision 2020

### Afrizal & Sapri Harto1

1;Lecturer of Social and Political Science Faculty, Riau University

#### **ABSTRACT**

Malaysia is a country in Southeast Asia that has arapidrate of economic progress. Since the late 1980s until the 2000s the rate of growth of Malaysia's economy nearlytripled. This achievement did not escape capacity charismatic leader of Malaysia, Mahathir Mohammad who is has launched a program of Malaysia Vision 2020. Malaysian Vision 2020 is a policy that contains a variety of economic development strategies concepts in a systematic and planned figures declared by the founder (founding father) as a condition of rational and systematic Malaysia can bring progress toward better national development. This study used descriptive equalitative methodology, in which the collected data is nor-numeric. While data collection techniques used are library research. Then the theory is used to answer the formulation / identification problem is constructivism theory elaborated by policy-making capacity which is then associated with the development of the state theory. The international cooperation theory, foreign policy are realized through cooperation with the United States government. Efforts / policies implemented by the Malaysian government in realizing the agenda of Malaysia Vision2020' in collaboration with the U.S. government through the equation of understanding the vision of leaders of both countries are realized through the visit and tour of the state, is realized through the development of cooperation in the economic, political, social and cultural.

Keyword Malaysian Vision 2020, Cooperation, The international cooperation theory.

### INTRODUCTION

Malaysian Vision 2020 is an idea pra program launched by the Malaysian government under the leadership of Mahathir Mohammad. Malaysian Vision 2020 is a policy that contains a variety of concepts in a systematic economic development strategy and planned the founding fathers proclaimed Oleg (founding fathers) as a rational and systematic provision that can bring progress toward Malaysia national development. *Malaysian Vision 2020* is accepted and implemented by all the people and political leaders in Malaysia. As the opposition, we do not view this as a bad program.

This study used a descriptive qualitative methodology, in which the collected data is non-numeric. While the data collection techniques used are library research. Then the theory is used to answer the formulation / Identification of problems, namely international cooperation theory elaborated by policy-making capacity which is then associated with the development of the state theory.

Mahathir Mohammad him self is a Malaysian politician who served as Prime Minister of Malaysia on July 16, 1981 to October 31, 2003. He is from the biggest party in Malaysia's is UMNO (United Malaysia National Organisation)<sup>1</sup>

#### PICTURE OF POLITICAL ECONOMY AND SOCIAL CULTURE MALAYSIA

Malaysia is a country in Southeast Asia in 1996-2012 experienced economic growth and political interest. In this period, Malaysia went through a phase of transition from conventional political-economic system to the political-economic planning that more systematic and modern. Development economics in Malaysia can't be separated from the gait Mahathir. Under his leadership, the political economy of Malaysia was able to achieve progress based on the planned development program known as the idea of the Malaysian Vision 2020 In this second chapter will elaborate on the political-economic profiles and descriptions *Malaysia Vision 2020*.

### 1.1 Picture of Malaysian Politics

The pattern of constitutional democracy in Malaysia, was also not free from the influence of British colonialism in this country in the past. So that this country can not be separated from the role of the Constitution of Westminster, as in the other British colonies, such as Australia, Canada, New Zealand and several other countries of the world. If related to the agenda of the *Malaysian Vision 2020* Malaysian politics and governance structure that has been well established, the aspects of the implementation of state and public services, drafting legislation / regulation or the electoral system and the delegation of authority between central and local democracy that has been presented. Here then achieving *Malaysian Vision 2020* can be used as a medium to strengthen (empowerment approach).

The linkage between the dynamics of Malaysian politics-administration according to Amin Mulia Abdul Hamid Pawanteh who served as chairman of the Malaysian Parliament stated that the *Malaysian Vision 2020* has two important factors in the fields of politics and government of Malaysia, namely.<sup>2</sup>

- a. Malaysian Vision 2020 directs participation in a democratic society and the cooperation with the United States will be able to support this development. Malaysian Vision 2020
- b. Directing the development of Malaysian politics administration to be able to develop accountable and transparent, which in turn can support the formation of a clean government and good governance.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup>report "Projec Economy-Politic development in Malaysia 2008-2012", Malaysia duty,



<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>"Asia Pacific: Profile of Mahathir Mohammad", at <a href="http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/asia">http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/asia</a> <a href="pacific/2059518.stm">pacific/2059518.stm</a>, accessed on February 24th, 2014.

### 1.2Economic overview Malaysia

In the era of globalization, where the economy of Malaysia has gained place in the world Even in 2007, the progress of this country's economy into the level 29 world countries Progress, among others, supported by Malaysia geographic factors that do have access to water transportation the water way) which for centuries ago has become part of international trade traffic. Malaysia's strategic position was able to provide positive impact for the development of the Malaysian economy, especially international commerce today.

Since the rate of growth of the Malaysian economy 2005/2006 reach 5 to 7 percent. Although this number is not as high as other developed countries of Asia, such as the PRC (People's Republic of China) and South Korea, but this growth is stable. Until in 2004, Malaysia still plays a role as a producer of three natural resources in the world, namely tin, palm oil and rubber.

Malaysian government intervention in support of the Malaysian economy has been no progress after the country's independence in 1955 through a five-year program plan. The program initially focused on the system of wealth redistribution and investment with the construction of infrastructure projects. Later in the 1980s, the Malaysian government began to develop the private sector and the banks to streng then the structure of the national economy.3

Along with the development time, development of the Malaysian economy experienced as teady level Illustration of this can be seen in the following table.

Table 1	Profile	Economy	Malaysia	1990	-2005
Iable I	. 101116	LCOHOITIV	iviala v Sid	3 1 0 0 0	2000

No.	year	PDB	Inflasi	Per Capitaincome
1.	1990	119.802	70	10,47
2.	1995	222.473	85	15,69
3.	2000	343.216	100	11,47
4.	2005	495.544	109	12,67

Source: "Malaysia: Economic Profile Database", United States Departement of States, at http://www.state.gov/report/malaysia economic/htm. accessed on February 13, 2014.

### 1.3 Socio-Cultural overview Malaysia

Malaysia is a country in Southeast Asia with the social and cultural conditions that are multicultural (consisting of many cultural variants). This is because when viewed from the historical factors, Malaysia is a multi-ethnic state. Besides Malay, as the ethnic majority, there are also ethnic immigrants, among others, India, China, Aran, Persian and Sumatra were then settled in various parts of the country.

<sup>3 &</sup>quot;Malaysia's Statist Economy"



<u>bruary 3</u>, 2014

The dynamics of multiculturalism in Malaysia gave birth forms a unique culture, such as clothing models, namely batik, songket, puakumbu and embroidery as prevalent in Indonesia. Then the diversity of Malaysian culture can also be seen from the architecture Sultan of Malacca or Penang Chinese city buildings. If related to the agenda of the Malaysian Vision 2020 socio-cultural factors which are owned by the Malaysian apparently managed to make Malaysia a unique country and plural. This then becomes useful as a measure of bilateral cooperation with the United States, one of which is a bilateral cooperation on social and cultural fields.

Then in the social field if the terms of its population, Malaysia is a country with a highrate of population growth in the region. In 2001-2010 the growth rate is steadily increasing trend and has never experienced adown ward trend. Illustration of this see the following table:

Table 2The development of the Malaysian Population2001-2010

No.	year	Population (Million People)
1.	2001	24.12
2.	2002	24.72
3.	2003	24.89
4.	2004	25.91
5.	2005	26.48
6.	2006	26.83
7.	2007	27.13
8.	2008	27.54
9.	2009	27.90
10.	2010	28.25

Source: "The Malaysian: Population", at http://www.statistics.gov.my, accessed on February 29th, 2014.

From the description of table 2above it can be seen that the total population of Malaysia in 2001 about 24 million people, but within a period of ten years later the population of the country increased rapidly to 28 million people. This condition makes the social development of Malaysia is growing increasingly complex.

If the terms of the ethnic structure, then Malaysia is a multi-ethnic state consisting of several ethnic majority and other ethnic minorities. Since the 1980s, the rate of change in the ethnic composition in Malaysia is relatively small and all can coexist well, though sometimes inter-ethnic relations in Malaysia is also tinged with negative issues and friction that occurs at the grass roots. An overview of the ethnic structure in Malaysia refer to the following table:

Table 3. The development of the Malaysian Population 2010

No.	Ethnic Remarks	Population (Million People)
1.	Melayu	9.04
2.	Cina (Etnis Han)	1.84
2. 3. 4. 5.	Tamil	1.74
4.	Cina (etnis Hakka)	1.67
5.	Cina (etnis Cantonese)	1.35
6.	Banjar	1.23
7.	Cina (etnis Thiocew)	0.97
8.	Cina (etnis Mandarin)	0.95
9.	Minangkabau	0.87
10.	Indonesia	0.77

Source: "Malaysian Ethnic Composition: Malaysian Departement of Statistic", at <a href="http://www.statistics.gov.mv">http://www.statistics.gov.mv</a>, accessed on February 29th, 2014.

Through the above description, it can be understood about the political and economic descriptions of Malaysia which was already demonstrated pattern of the modern state and has a growth rate that is relatively advanced economies. however the country still faces many problems, including lack of public participation in the development and economic development are relatively less able. response to this, the Malaysian government under the leadership of Mahathir tried to build a foundation (political platform) for the development of the Malaysian political economy, which is embodied in the idea of Malaysian Vision 2020 "

### MALAYSIAN THE VISION 2020 AND IDEAS MAHATHIR POLITICAL ECONOMY

Political-economic dynamics of Malaysia in the 1990s who is considered by Prime Minister Mahathir lags behind other countries, such as Thailand, Singapore or Indonesia. Then the case of a global recession (financial crisis) that occurred in 1998 that hit several South East Asian countries to make the input (input) that are important for policy-making in the political economy of Malaysia.

### 2.1 ProgramMalaysian Vision 2010

The idea *Malaysian Vision 2020* was not separated from the history of Malaysia. when viewed backward when Malaysia was under British colonialism it is known that it is an international trade route. The existence of the Strait of Malacca (Melaka Straits) as a territory has made Malaysia is seen as a country with huge potential to achieve progress on the political, economic or socio-cultural.

Economic and political development actually requires a clear policy strategy. The same is true for Malaysia. Under Mahathir leadership, Malaysia managed to build *Malaysian Vision 2020* program capable of acting as a milestone (milestone) for subsequent regimes. Description of the character of the *Malaysian Vision 2020* 

### Table 4 Caracteristic Programs Malaysian Vision 2020

No.	Indeks	Remarks
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6.	ideology subjectspolicy targetpolicy initiator policy context scope of the policy	Liberaleconomic development Societyandthe politicalelite Community(publicoriented) Government(government actors) The domestic (domesticpolicy) Domestic and foreign(domesticandforeignachievment)

Source: Stephany Wheller and Sebastian Wheller, *The Reflection of Asia*, University of Cambridge Publishing, Cambridge, 2006, page 34.

Malaysian Vision 2020 is a Malaysian political ideas inherent in Mahathir figures Basically there are five important factors that led to the idea of *the Malaysian Vision 2020* can be accepted by all stakeholders in Malaysia, namely.

- Mahathir is a figure that can achieve political stability and security through legal certainty.
- Malaysian Vision 2020 program is a political-economic policy rational and has compatibility with economic capacity and socio-cultural conditions of Malaysia.
- C. Malaysian Vision 2020 program is a political-economic policiest hat can encourage the growth of nationalism and love for the mother land the people of Malaysia.

Malaysian Vision 2020 apparently motivated by the high rate of inflation which was then considered to be in line with the GDP growth rate at the same time remains a problem, which is why GDP growth can be increased, but the real sector tends to lag behind. It is this that leads the development of the Malaysian economy is sustained by the industrial sector turns by government interference, so that the manufacturing sector, which previously only gives a gain of about 13.9 percent of GDP in 1999 developed rapidly into a 42.7 percent.

Malaysian Agenda Vision 2020 was first rolled in 1991 in front of the Malaysian parliament. On this occasion, Prime Minister Mahathir Mohammad on May 2, 1991 stating that: "Malaysian Nation require a long-term solution to the economic-political construct for the continuous need to be formulated bout the value that can be believed together for the community and the government will be able to complementeach other. The provisions will be formulated in the near future."

After seven years in 1998 the Malaysian Vision 2020 program then formally expressed as a national policy. This agenda was passed by the Malaysian

Malaysia: World Economic Oulook Database", at <a href="http://www.imf.org/pub/maininfo\_asia-pacific.htm">http://www.imf.org/pub/maininfo\_asia-pacific.htm</a>, accessed on February 14th 2014



<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup>Stephany Wheller and Sebastian Wheller, *The Reflection of Asia*, University of Cambridge Publishing, Cambridge, 2006, page 19-20.

parliament on December 18, 1998 and became Agusts guidelines (platform) for the Barisan Nasional (UMNO) as a national development goals, Ideologically, the *Malaysian Vision 2020* has fourmain ceracter, namely.<sup>6</sup>

- a. Building a better life composition-
- b. Building a better economic welfare.
- Building a better social progress
- d. Building a better education model.

## IMPLEMENTATION EFFORTS IN MALAYSIA IDEAS' MALAYSIAN the VISION 2020 IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE UNITED STATES

Achievement of *Vision 2020 Malaysian* idea of some of its education provisions emphasis on progress and technology, as well as socio-economic progress and political stable then followed up by Mahathir Mohammad and subsequent regimes to pursue cooperation with a group of foreign developed countries. One of the countries that are the focus of foreign cooperation of Malaysia is the United States.

### Efforts Achieving *Vision 2020 Malaysian* Through Cooperation With the United States in the Political

International political developments post coldwartended to be multipolar (centered on the force). The existence of the United States and its Alliesare able to play a major role in the role in the international political constellation, so that its presence is considered as the 'world's policeman'For parties of Malaysia, where the United States has an important role because since the 1990 sunder the leadership of Maharhir, Malaysia are running foreign policy in dependent, impartial and seeks to break a way from the dependence of a country or bloc. Then in the era of Mahathir's leadership between Malaysia and the United States also remains consistent in establishing cooperation abroad. It is characterized by officials visit the two countries, to that the level of the prime minister/presiden tor minister-level officials. Overview of the state visit of the list can be seen in the following table:

Table 5 State Visit Between Malaysia and the United States 1998-2012

No.	Year	number of Visits
1.	1998-2000	3
2.	2001-2002	3
3.	2003-2004	4
4.	2006-2008	4

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>6</sup> Malkaysia Must Grow 8 Percent Annually to Achive National Development Status", afhttr://www.bernama.com. Accessed on february 29th 2014



5.	2009-2010	5
6.	2011 -2012	5

Source: "Ministry Foregin Affairs of Malaysia", at <a href="http://www.kln.gov.my">http://www.kln.gov.my</a> accessed on marc 2, 2014

From the above data, it can be seen that the number of officials visit the United States to Malaysia or other wise in 1998 and 2012 also show an increase. Some of these visits will be explained as follows:<sup>7</sup>

- a. Visit the United States Secretary of Defense William Cohen to Kuala Lumpur on May 23th, 1999 On this occasion Cohen managed to meet with Prime Minister Mahathir Mohamad to discuss military cooperation, such as the purchase of defense equipment to the United States.
- b. Visit the United States Secretary of Defense Donald Rumsfeld to Kuala Lumpur on July 4, 2004. On this occasion Rumsfell successfully met Prime Minister Mahathir Mohamad to discuss military cooperation, such as the purchase of defense equipment to the United States and to discuss joint military exercise plan.
- c. The meeting between Prime Minister Najib Tun Razak with President Barack Obama in Washington DC, USA in June, 2009. In this occasion the two countries agreed to build a peaceful regional conditions of the problem of terrorism to nuclear proliferation.

Politics of cooperation between Malaysia and the United States does have a role because after the declaration of *Vision 2020 Malaysian* state is facing a variety of problems related to the internal security of Malaysia, namely terrorism as an extraordinary crime

Then if it is associated with the achievement of the Malaysian Vision 2020, the Malaysian government can make political cooperation with the United States to be able to realize the internal security of Malaysia. This includes three important things;<sup>8</sup>

- Provide access to information about terrorism as a political issue related to the security of Malaysia achievement of Vision 2020,
- b. Provide an opportunity for Malaysia to participate in efforts to achieve international peace and security relating to the achievement of *Vision 2020 Malaysian*.
- c. Build a stimulus for the formation of international peace regime that can support world peace which will support the growth of international politics ekononomi better. This is certainly related to the achievement of *Vision 2020 Malaysian*.

Thus it can be understood that the closeness of the relationship between Malaysia and the United States turns to politics-politics leads to regional and international security. This closeness then successfully used as the Malaysian

& Ground Zero Imam Tied to 9/11Thruters" athtm://www.goldcoastchronicle.com. Accessed

<sup>7</sup>Ibid

government's efforts to build domestic and international conduciveness, which in turn can support the achievement of *Vision 2020 Malaysian* Then the next field is the focus of cooperation between Malaysia and the United States is in the field of trade and economy.

### Efforts Achieving Vision 2020 Malaysian Malaysia Through cooperation with the United States in the economic field

The development of increasingly complex world, making the world economic arena is not only dominated by the official state actors, but also the private sector. One of the private actors that helped influence the progress of the world economy are multinational corporations (multinational corporation).

The presence of multinational companies in Malaysia United States from 1998 to 2012 also continues to experience an increasing trend, in various sectors. The same thing also happened on Malaysian investments in the United States, although with a smaller nominal. Illustration of this can be diligat in the following table

Table 6 United States Investing inMalaysia1998-2012

No	Year	Value Investing (billions of dollars)
1.	1998 <b>-</b> 2000	8.6
2.	2001-2002	8.9
3.	2003-2004	9.2
4.	2006 <b>-</b> 2008	9.2
5.	2009-2010	9.8
6.	2011 <del>-</del> 2012	10.1

Source: report, "Trade and Investment Mission: US and Malaysian Trade and Investment", Ministry of Trade of Malaysia, 2012.

Through Table 6 a bove it can be seen on the increase in value of the United States investment in Malaysia from 1998 to 2012 continues to increase. Sectors targeted the United States investment in Malaysia is divided into several areas, namely:

- a. Construction was 28.6%, manufacturing 22.1%, services 31.4 percent and the number of sectors in a smaller percentage in1998-2002.
- b. Construction of 24.1%, manufacturing by 22.9%, services 32.7 percent and the number of sectors in a smaller percentage from 2003-2008.
- c. Construction of 25.0%, manufacturing 29.9%, services 29.4 percent and the number of sectors in a smaller percentage in 2009-2012.

Then the Malaysian investment in the United States also has an interesting development, although it has fluctuated, but this achievement shows the economic

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>9</sup>Trade and Investment Mission : US and Malavsian Trade and Investment",



and trade cooperation is getting increasingly better. Overview of Malaysian investment in the United States can be seen in the following table

Table 7 Malaysian investment in the United States 1998-2012

No	Year	Value Investing (billions of dollars)
1.	1998-2000	2.8
2.	2001 <b>-</b> 2002	2.8
3.	2003-2004	3.1
4.	2006-2008	3.4
4. 5.	2009-2010	na
6.	2011-2012	3.6

Source: report, "Trade and Investment Mission: US and Malaysian Trade and Investment", Ministry of Trade of Malaysia, 2012.

From the above data it can be seen that the potential for economic cooperation and trade between the United States and Malaysia proved to have potential value. Then if it is associated with Malaysia's efforts in achieving *Malaysian Vision 2020* program, the two important things; <sup>10</sup>

- a. The amount of foreign investment figures in Malaysia United States will increase the capacity of budget development and progress of the real sector in Malaysia which in turn can support the achievement of the *Malaysian Vision 2020* relating to the composition of the challenges in building a fairer economy and challenges in building community structures and units economy is resilient and competitively.
- b. Thenthe increasingtrade and investmentbetweenMalaysiaand the United Stateswillgrownew industriesthat can ultimatelybuilda challengein buildingthe structure of societyandeconomic unitsthatareresilientandcompetitivelycan ultimatelysupport the achievement ofthe MalaysianVision2020-

Through the above description, it can be understood that a relationship of cooperation in economics and trade between Malaysia and the United States was not separated from the development of global liberalism. Hopefully, through bilateral cooperation in both countries, then it implies that Malaysia will bedragged in to main strem influence trade hegemony the United States. Expected will emerge new projects in a larger scale, which in turn canpromote the economy of this country.

## Efforts Achieving *Vision 2020 Malaysian* Through Cooperation With the United States in the Field of Social and Education

Cooperation in the field of social and education between the United States and Malaysia embodied in the mission of student exchange. The move is part of the Malaysian government's efforts to develop human resources in order to master the

technology and science better, which in turn can make the community (public) renewal of Malaysia as an agent(agent of change).

Student exchang ecooperation between Malaysia and the United States have been initiated in 1994, but its existence is less effective because many students and Malaysian students chose China and some European countries, particularly the UK as a study abroad destination. Some of the reasons are cultural, geographical conditions and the accommodation is relatively expensive. Then in 2004, the United States government began to implement some insemtif, through education and exchange of scholarships so that students become moreaffordable.

Evidence regarding cooperation in the field of social and educational realized by the allocation of scholarships and student exchange, among others, the following <sup>11</sup>

- a. Malaysian student delivery to Princet on University in 2004.
- Scholarship offer of 2.8 million Euro to student sand students to study at major universities United States on the initiative of USAID (United States Agency for International Development) in 2006.
- Offer scholarships of Euro 4.6 million to students, student activis tsand NGOs (non governmental organizations)

to study at major universities in the United States the concept of short courses at the initiative of the USAID (United States Agency for International Development) in 2007.

Various achieving cooperation between Malaysia and the United States in the field of social and education will grow smaller groups are more modern society. In other words, sending students and offer scholarship stomake the student/students as agents of change when returning to Malaysia.

### Dilateral cooperation of Malaysia and the United States In the Γield of Culture

Cooperation in the field of culture has significance for bilateral cooperation between Malaysia and the United States. Significance of cultural cooperation is bridging values and new ideas from people of both countries. Later these conditions will favor the mindset and structure of Malaysian society that is more advanced.

Some forms of cooperation in culture between the United States and Malaysia, among other  $\epsilon^{12}$ 

a. Gita Malay dance performances and the event (Visit Malaysian and Culture Promotion Years) on cultural visits in New York on 26-29 May 2008 First Period.

http://future.state.gov/where/exchange/44926.htm, diakeses pada tanggal 29 Maret 2014.

<sup>122</sup>PHN Sign Cultural of US and Malaysia relations" in http://www.gmanetwork.com



<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1k</sup>'Meet Foreign Student-Malaysia", dalam

b. Gita Malay dance performances and the event (Visit Malaysian and Culture Promotion Years) on cultural visits in New York on June 11 to 13 The 2009 Washington DC and Seatll.

The implementation of cooperation between Malaysia and the United States in the field of culture will encouragea close relationship between the people of both countries. This condition will tenjtunya influential in the development of tourism between the two countries and civil aspects of the neighborhood. This condition will eventually be able to support the achievement of *Vision 2020 Malaysian* related challenges in building ethnic unity in Malaysia.

#### CONCLUSION

Based on the description in the previous discussion it can be concluded that the development of the nation-state has always beenan interesting phenomenon of international relations. In the group of third world countries, countries in the field of economic development often associated with the capacity of policy makers, the charismatic leader and has astrong influence in a country's political constellation. Under the leadership of a political figure whoruns the model-governance is strong, it can achieve a state of civil order and stability as aprerequisite politic conducive economic and political developments. The concept/proposition, it is also true for Malaysia.

Malaysia is a country in Southeast Asia in 1996-2012 experienced economic growth and political interest. In this period, Malaysia went through a phase of transition from conventional political-economic system to the political-economic planning more systematic and modern Development economics in Malaysia can not be separated from the gait Mahathir Mohammad. Unde rhis leadership, the political economy of Malaysia was able to achieve progress based on the planned development program known as Vision 2020 Malaysian idea.

Political-economic dynamics of Malaysia in the 1990s who is considered by Prime Minister Mahathir Mohammad lags behind ot her countries, such as Thailand, Singapore or Indonesia. Then the case of a global recession (financial crisis) that occurred in 1998 that hit several South East Asian countries to make the input (input) that are important for policy the political economy of Malaysia. In a relatively short period of economic and political conditions of Malaysia can bereturned to normal, while other countries, such as Indonesia or Thailand requires a longer time.

Achievement of *Vision 2020 Malaysian* idea of some of its eduation provisions emphasis on progress and technology, as well as socio-economic progress and political stable then followed up by Mahathir Mohammad and sub sequentregimes to pursue cooperation with a group of foreign developed countries. One of the countries that are the focus of foreign cooperation of Malaysia is the United States.

United States is an important country in the international political along with its allies

succeeded inholding the international political hegemony. This then becomes a consideration for the Malaysian government to make the United States as a cooperation partner in achieving *Malaysian Vision 2020*.

### REFERENCES

### Report

Report, Malaysian Go future, Malaysian Ambassador for Indonesia, Jakarta, 2010

Report, The projection of Malaysian economic and political development 2008-2012, Malaysian Ambassador, Jakarta,2012

#### Journal

Rafikul Islam and Yusof Ismail.International Journal of Economics, Management and Accounting (formerly IIUM Journal of Economics and Management), Kuala Lumpur, 2008.

University of kebangsaan, vol vii, kuala lumpur, 2010

#### Book

Arif. M. Kamus Ideologi Politik Moderen. Pustaka Pelajar. Yogyakarta, 1995.

Barston, R.P, Modern Diplomacy, Longman, London and New York, 1989.

Crocker, Chester A. Managing Global Chaos: Sources of Responses to Internasional Conflict: USIP Press. Washington D.C 1996.

Dougherty, James E. and Robert L Pfaltzgraff, Jr, Contending Theories of International Relation: A Comprehensive Survey, 4<sup>th</sup>. Ed Addison Wesley Longman, New York, 1997.

Forsithe David P., US Foreign Policy and Enlarging of DemocraticCommunity, Human Right Quartely Press, New York, 2000.

Mauzy, Diane K, *Malaysia:Politic in The Asean States*, Marican& Sons Sdn. Bhd, Kuala Lumpur, 1984

Peterson, Spike V., A Critical Rewriting of Global Political Economy: Reproductive, Productive and Virtual Economics, Routledge Press, London, 2003.

Kartasasmita, Koesnadi, *Administrasi Internasiona*, Bandung, Lembaga Penerbitan Sekolah Tinggi Ilmu Administrasi, 1977.

Soeprapto, R., *HubunganInternasional: SistemInteraksidanPerilaku*, PT. Raja GrafindoPersada, Jakarta,1997.

Surakhmad, Winarno, 1989, Pergantar Penelitian Ilmiah Dasar Metode Teknik,

Yusuf, Sufri, HubunganInternasional : TelaahdanTeoritis, PenerbitPustakaSinarBaru, Bandung, 1992.

### Website

- Asia Pacific: Profile of Mahathir Mohammad, at <a href="http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/asia">http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/asia</a> <a href="pacific">pacific</a> accessed on February 24th, 2014.
- Malaysia: Economic Profile Database", United States Departement of States, at http://www.state.gov/report/malaysia\_economic/htm. accessed on February 13, 2014.
- Malaysia's Statist Economy", <a href="http://www.infernalramblings.com/pub/asp?/mas.html.accessed on February 3rd">http://www.infernalramblings.com/pub/asp?/mas.html.accessed on February 3rd</a>, 2014
- The Malaysian: Population, at http://www.statistics.gov.my, accessed on February 29th, 2014
- Malaysian Ethnic Composition : Malaysian Department of Statistic, at <a href="http://www.statistics.gov.my">http://www.statistics.gov.my</a>, accessed on February 29th, 2014
- Malaysia : World Economic Oulook Database", at <a href="http://www.imf.org/pub/">http://www.imf.org/pub/</a> maininfo asia-pacific.htm, accessed on February 14th, 2014.
- <sup>1</sup>Malaysia Must Grow 8 Percent Annually to Achive National Development Status", at http://www.bernama.com, Accessed on february 29th, 2014.
- Ministry Foregin Affairs of Malaysia", at <a href="http://www.kln.gov.mv">http://www.kln.gov.mv</a>, accessed on marc 2, 2014
- Ground Zero Imam Tied to 9/11Thruters", at <a href="http://www.goldcoastchronicle.com">http://www.goldcoastchronicle.com</a>
  Accessed on marc 13th, 2014.
- Trade and Investment Mission: US and Malaysian Trade and Investment", at <a href="http://www.matrade.gov.my">http://www.matrade.gov.my</a>. Accessed on marc 1st, 2014.